

Legislation Details (With Text)

LO2	3-0032	Version:	0	Name:	Legislative Oversight - City Hiri	ng of Day Laborers
Legi	egislative Oversight			Status:	In Committee	
2/6/2	2023			In control:	Public Safety and Government	Operations
				Final action:		
:				Enactment #:		
Legislative Oversight - City Hiring of Day Laborers For the purpose of inviting representatives from the Mayor's Office of Employment Development, Department of Human Resources, Department of Public Works, Department of Transportation, Department of Recreation and Parks, and Law Department to discuss the potential for City Agencies to hire day laborers to fill staffing gaps and ensure continuity of essential City services.						
Atter	1. Agenda LO23-0032, 2. Synopsis LO22-0032, 3. Hearing Notes LO23-0032, 4. LO23-0032 Attendance, 5. Minutes LO23-0032, 6. Feedback DOT LO23-0032, 7. Agenda 23-0378 06-07-23, 8. 23-0387 Hearing Notes 6-7-23					
Ver.	Action By	,		Α	ction	Beevilt
						Result
0	Public Sa Operatio	afety and G	overn	ment S	cheduled for a Public Hearing	Result
	Legis 2/6/2 : Legis For t Depa to hin 1. Aç Atter 23-0	2/6/2023 : Legislative Ov For the purpos Department of Department of to hire day lab 1. Agenda LO Attendance, 5 23-0387 Hear	Legislative Oversight 2/6/2023 : Legislative Oversight - Cit For the purpose of inviting Department of Human Re Department of Recreation to hire day laborers to fills 1. Agenda LO23-0032, 2. Attendance, 5. Minutes LO 23-0387 Hearing Notes 6	Legislative Oversight 2/6/2023 : Legislative Oversight - City Hini For the purpose of inviting repro Department of Human Resource Department of Recreation and to hire day laborers to fill staffin 1. Agenda LO23-0032, 2. Syno Attendance, 5. Minutes LO23-0 23-0387 Hearing Notes 6-7-23	Legislative Oversight Status: 2/6/2023 In control: Final action: Final action: : Enactment # Legislative Oversight - City Hiring of Day Labor For the purpose of inviting representatives from Department of Human Resources, Department Department of Recreation and Parks, and Law to hire day laborers to fill staffing gaps and end 1. Agenda LO23-0032, 2. Synopsis LO22-003 Attendance, 5. Minutes LO23-0032, 6. Feedbar 23-0387 Hearing Notes 6-7-23	Legislative Oversight Status: In Committee 2/6/2023 In control: Public Safety and Government Final action: Enactment #: Legislative Oversight - City Hiring of Day Laborers For the purpose of inviting representatives from the Mayor's Office of Employmen Department of Human Resources, Department of Public Works, Department of Ti Department of Recreation and Parks, and Law Department to discuss the potenti to hire day laborers to fill staffing gaps and ensure continuity of essential City server 1. Agenda LO23-0032, 2. Synopsis LO22-0032, 3. Hearing Notes LO23-0032, 4. Attendance, 5. Minutes LO23-0032, 6. Feedback DOT LO23-0032, 7. Agenda 23 23-0387 Hearing Notes 6-7-23

Legislative Oversight - City Hiring of Day Laborers

For the purpose of inviting representatives from the Mayor's Office of Employment Development, Department of Human Resources, Department of Public Works, Department of Transportation, Department of Recreation and Parks, and Law Department to discuss the potential for City Agencies to hire day laborers to fill staffing gaps and ensure continuity of essential City services.